
From: Anna Beckman <anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com> 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2019 10:23 AM 
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR 
Cc: Mitch Evenson 
Subject: RE: Olson Corners: Groundwater Data Update 
Attachments: amb Webster 11.19.docx; amb Witkowski 11.19.docx 
 
Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Due By: Thursday, November 14, 2019 1:00 PM 
Flag Status: Flagged 
 
Carrie, 
 
We will plan on submitting a report shortly for the last 4 rounds of groundwater sampling that were 
completed at the site, and another report after the next two. We will try to get in another round before 
Christmas if the weather allows for it. Unfortunately with all the flush mounts on-site, it may not be 
possible.  
 
Also, attached are the letters I am sending to Glen and the new owner of the Witkowski residence 
informing them of their drinking water results.  
 
Thank you!! 
 

Anna Beckman 
Staff Geologist 
Cedar Corporation 
604 Wilson Avenue | Menomonie | WI | 54751 
Office: 715-235-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372 
anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com 
www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter 
 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 

 

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 3:10 PM 
To: Anna Beckman <anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com> 
Cc: Mitch Evenson <mitch.evenson@cedarcorp.com> 
Subject: RE: Olson Corners: Groundwater Data Update 
 
Hi Anna, with the crazy wet fall we had I am not surprised by these numbers.  We should confirm the 
Webster PW results and I would recommend another 2 rounds.  We have the time and maybe things will 
settle down.  I would like raw labs after the 1st round and a letter report upon completion.  The approval 
from last November also had a letter report upon completion. You could combine all the results into the 
previous approved letter report or submit a 2nd letter report for the next 2 rounds.  If you wish to 
discuss, I will be in today until 4PM.  Thanks, Carrie 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 



Carrie Stoltz 
Phone (715)365-8942 
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Anna Beckman <anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10:50 AM 
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Mitch Evenson <mitch.evenson@cedarcorp.com> 
Subject: Olson Corners: Groundwater Data Update 
 
Good morning Carrie, 
 
Attached is the updated groundwater analytical table for Olson Corners, including the most recent 
round from October 23, 2019. It looks like benzene in the Webster Well (sampled at Witkowski tap) 
exceeds the PAL this last round. It doesn’t look like there have been issues in the more recent past. 
 
Thank you,  
 

Anna Beckman 
Staff Geologist 
Cedar Corporation 
604 Wilson Avenue | Menomonie | WI | 54751 
Office: 715-235-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372 
anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com 
www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter 
 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at 
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 

 

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. 

Please visit our website at http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details. 



 
 

 

604 Wilson Avenue   

Menomonie, WI 54751 

715-235-9081 

800-472-7372 

FAX    715-235-2727 

www.cedarcorp.com 

 

engineers | architects | planners | environmental specialists 

land surveyors | landscape architects | interior designers 

 

Menomonie            |            Madison            |            Green Bay 

 

 

 

November 13, 2019 

 

 

Glen Webster 

N6097 STH 73 

Gilman, WI 54433 

 

Dear Glen: 

 

The analytical results for the water sampled collected from your residential water supply well 

on October 23, 2019 are shown below. The results show that there were no detections of any 

of compounds above any Preventive Action Limit or Enforcement Standard established in 

Wis. Adm. Code NR 140.  
 

Sampling 

Date 

Benzene 

(ug/L) 

Ethylbenzene 

(ug/L) 

MTBE 

(ug/L) 

Naphthalene 

(ug/L) 

Toluene Total 

Trimethylbenzenes 

Xylenes 

10/23/2019  ND ND ND ND ND ND ND 

ND: No Detection 

ug/L: micrograms per liter 

 

Please feel free to contact me or Carrie Stoltz (WDNR) at (715)365-8942 if you have any 

questions regarding your sampling results.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

CEDAR CORPORATION 

 
Anna Beckman 

Staff Geologist 

715-235-9081 

anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com 
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November 13, 2019 

 

 

Colton Capelle 

W14416 Scott Ave 

Gilman, WI 54433 

 

Dear Colton: 

 

The analytical results for the water sample collected from your residential water supply well 

on October 23, 2019 are shown below. The results show that Benzene was detected at a 

concentration above the NR 140 Protective Action Limit. However, there were no 

exceedances of any compounds above the drinking water Enforcement Standard established in 

Wis. Adm. Code NR 140.  
 

Sampling 

Date 

Benzene 

(ug/L) 

Ethylbenzene 

(ug/L) 

MTBE 

(ug/L) 

Naphthalene 

(ug/L) 

Toluene Total 

Trimethylbenzenes 

Xylenes 

10/23/2019  0.94 ND 1.0 ND ND ND ND 

Values in italics indicate an exceedance of the NR 140 Protective Action Limit 

ND: No Detection 

ug/L: micrograms per liter 

 

Please feel free to contact me or Carrie Stoltz (WDNR) at (715)365-8942 if you have any 

questions regarding your sampling results.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

CEDAR CORPORATION 

 
Anna Beckman 

Staff Geologist 

715-235-9081 

anna.beckman@cedarcorp.com 

 

 


